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The City of Albany commissioned a monument in 1909 to honor its native sons who died in Civil War.   

The Washington Park site was selected because it was formerly used for military training and was the 

City’s premier public park.  

 

Architect: Lord and Hewlett 

Sculptor: Hermon Atkins MacNeil (1866-1947) 

Title: “The Nation of Peace Won through Victorious War” (given by sculptor) 

Contractor: Albany Granite Company 

Original Cost: $100,000 

Dedication Date: 5 Oct 1912 

Originally dedicated by: Grand Army of the Republic (Camp or Dept. representation unknown) 

Speakers at Original Dedication: NY Governor John A. Dix, Albany Mayor James B. McEwan and George 

B. McClellan, Jr.; former US Congressman, former New York City Mayor and son of Union General 

George B. McClellan.  

  

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION 

The monument has four (4), major elements: 1) A 22' wide x 6' deep x 21' high, right-rectangular prism 

of Tennessee Marble with over sixty (60) life-sized figures carved on its four sides; 2) The prism of 

marble is surrounded by a seat of Stony Creek granite; 3) A 9' high bronze sculpture of an allegorical 

female figure dressed in long robes representing "the Nation". She is standing upright in front of a chair 

of Roman design and is cradling “palms of victory” in her arms; while clasping a sheathed, “Sword of 

War”, in her right hand. The bronze figure stands on a pedestal of Tennessee Marble, with a bronze seal 

of the City of Albany below the figure; 4) the monument rests on a 70’ x 64’ platform of Stony Creek 

granite. 

 

Each face of the marble prism has a theme. 1) North: To the right of the bronze figure are Soldiers 

marching to the fight. To the left are Sailors moving to action. A shield with 13 stars, representing the 

Nation, is carved directly behind the bronze;  2) South: An artillery battery is depicted on the move; 3) 

West: A wounded drummer boy, symbolizing Patriotism, is cradled by the right arm of a female figure, 

representing the Nation with a “sword of war” and “palms of victory” in her left hand; 4) East: Soldier 

returning home to his wife and child at wars end with the victorious Nation figure overseeing the joyful 

reunion. 

 

On the right side of the bronze chair is a panel with two cherubs holding a helmet representing the 

Army. Below this panel is the signature of the sculptor. On the right side of the chair is a panel with two 

more cherubs holding a shield crested with an anchor representing the Navy. On the north face of the 

bronze base is a chain, representing the Navy. At each end of the chain is a horseshoe, representing the 

Cavalry. The names of the architect and contractor are inscribed in the marble just below the right side 

of the bronze. 

 

A bronze, commemoration plaque is mounted on the granite seat on the south side of the monument. 

The plaque lists the members of the City’s monument commission. Period light poles are located at each 

corner of the monument’s plaza to provide lighting at night.     
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The following inscription is carved on the south marble face below the carved figures: 

 

“IN COMMEMORATION                                                                                                 

OF THE MEN OF ALBANY WHO GAVE THEIR LIVES TO SAVE THE UNION 

AND IN GRATEFUL RECOGNITION OF ALL WHOSE PATRIOTISM                                                     

AIDED IN GIVING TO THIS NATION UNDER GOD A NEW BIRTH OF FREEDOM                                    

IN MAKING LOVE OF COUNTRY A NATIONAL VIRTUE 

AND IN ENDOWING OUR LAND WITH THE BLESSINGS                                                                       

OF PEACE AND PROSPERITY” 

 

REDEDICATION – November 12, 1986                                                                                                                                    

On the occasion of the City of Albany’s Tricentennial, the monument was rededicated after a $200,000 

restoration. The monument was renamed “Albany Veterans Memorial Monument”. The unveiling was 

performed by two, 85 year old women who participated in the original unveiling, as young girls. SUVCW- 

NY Dept. – Willard Camp 154 participated in the 1986 rededication. 

 

100th ANNIVERSARY REDEDICATION – October 5, 2012 

The monument was again rededicated after a $12,000 restoration by the Washington Park Conservancy. 

SUVCW- NY Dept. – Willard Camp 154 participated in the 2012 rededication. 

 

NATIONAL DATABASES CONTAINING DATA ON SUBJECT MONUMENT  

1. Index of American Sculpture, University of Delaware, 1989. 

2. National Park Service, American Monuments and Outdoor Sculpture Database #NY0288, 1989. 

3. America Art Museum’s Inventories of American Painting and Sculpture database. Smithsonian 

American Art Museum. Control# IAS 76007056. 
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